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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

To: S47F(1)

Cc: Ridwaan Jadwat; Adam Mccarthy; 522(1)(a)(ii)
Paul Schofield; s22(1)(a)(ii) Craig Maclachlan; s22(1)(a)(ii) EL2 Manager; Crisis Ses
Manager; Centre, Crisis; DM LVS; s22(1)(a)(ii) Marie-Charlotte Mckenna

Subject: Israel-Gaza legal issues briefing [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 11 October 2023 6:26:33 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hj S47F(1)

As discussed just now, below is the briefing on international law principles relevant to the
current conflict prepared by LGD colleagues, with many thanks to them.

Regards

$22(1)(a)(ii)

a/g Assistant Secretary

Middle East Branch | Middle East, Africa & Afghanistan Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Ps22(1)(a)(ii) | ms22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin

s22(1)(a)(ii)

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Saturday, 14 October 2023 2:36 PM

To: S47F(1)

Cc: Ridwaan Jadwat; $22(1)()(i) DM LVS

Subject: FW: Israel-Gaza [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

s47F(1)

Sharing the below ILD briefing on relevant international law principles $47C(1) and s47E(d)

Best wishes,

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Crisis Response — Middle East Branch
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

From:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Date: Saturday, 14 October 2023 at 9:53:00 am
To:s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Cc: "Ridwaan Jadwat" <Ridwaan.Jadwat@dfat.gov.au>, "Adam Mccarthy" <Adam.McCarthy@dfat.gov.au>**®@®
@dfat.gov.au>,s22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>, $22(1)(a)(ii)
@dfat.gov.au>, $22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>, "Marie-Charlotte Mckenna" <Marie-

Charlotte.McKenna@dfat.gov.au>, "Gemma Huggins" <Gemma.Huggins@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Israel-Gaza [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear S22(1)(@)(i)

We have prepared further legal briefing on the relevant international law principles s47C(1) and s47E(d)



s47C(1) and s47E(d) DFAT DECLASSIFIED - COPY RELEASED UNDER FOI ACT 1982 LEX 9582

Please let us know if we can assist any further.

Kind regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director| International Law and Security Section
International Law Branch | Legal Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T :s22(1)(a)(ii) | M:s22(1)(a)(ii)

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information or legal advice over which legal professional privilege can be
claimed. Such privilege is not waived and you should ensure that, in your handling of the advice, you avoid waiving privilege. Please consult the
author of the advice if unsure about appropriate handling.
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